

KELLETT & BARTHOLOW PLLC
KAREN L. KELLETT
THEODORE "TIAO" O. BARTHOLOW, III
CLAUDE D. SMITH, *Of Counsel*



KKELLETT@KBLAWTX.COM
11300 N. CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, SUITE 301
DALLAS, TEXAS 75243
TEL. 214.696.9000
FAX 214.696.9001

July 16, 2026

Via Fed-Ex 8744 8681 8346

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Goldman Sachs Bank USA, dba Marcus by Goldman Sachs v. Rhea Ann Brown, et al.
No. 25-1408

Dear Mr. Harris,

I am counsel for the Respondents in this case. I am writing to respectfully request a 30-day extension of time in which to file the Response to the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari. The response is currently due July 23, 2026; granting this 30-day request would make the response due on Monday, August 24, 2026. (August 22 is a Saturday.) This additional time is required to research and prepare a response to the writ. I am not currently a member of the Bar of the Supreme Court and I understand that this request must be in writing.

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

KELLETT & BARTHOLOW PLLC

Karen L. Kellett
Counsel for Respondents

